


Archdiocese’s 125th Anniversary
Celebrated with Newark Museum Exhibit

Within six manths of its creation, the
Archives of Seton Hall University and
the NJCHRC simultaneously received
recognition and a challenge. The Arch-
diocese of Newark determined to com-
memaorate the 125th anniversary of the
organized Catholic Church in Mew
Jersey, and the Newark Museum of-
fered the privilege of an exhibition as
part of that celebration. Both institu-
tions turned to Seton Hall and the
MJCHRC.

The archives proved a valuable
resource in garnering the material and
historical background necessary to
support the exhibition, Papal bulls ex-
tablishing the Dioccese of Newark and
naming James Roosevelt Bayley as its
first bishop were located in a
deteriorating scrapbook, restored, and
properly matted and framed. Msgr.
William Noé Field proved particularly
adept at scouring archives from
Baltimore to New York and uncovering
valuable records and artifacts.

A wide range of material representing
the extraordinarily varied experiences
of New Jersey Catholics was
presented to museum-goers between
October 5 and November 5, 1978, Ec-
clesiastical vestments, including
Bishop Winand Wigger's ornate,
French-embroidered chasuble and
Archbishop Thomas Walsh's black
beaver hat, documented changing
episcopal fashions. The evolution of
ceremonial chalices was depicted
from traditional “lily cups" to modern

pottery versions. Other individual
highlights included a battered statue
of the Virgin Mary, defaced during a
“Know-Mothing" attack on Mewark's
St. Mary's Church in 1854; St.
Elizabeth Ann Seton’s fruitwood
writing desk, a monumental silver and
enamel cloisonné processional cross
presented to Mewark’s first bishop,
James Roosevelt Bayley, upon his pro-
motion to Baltimore's Archigpiscopal
see; an elaborate gold French
monstrance presented to the diocese
by Emmanuel, King of Sardinia; and a
chalice presented to the pastor of
Hoboken's Our Lady of Grace parish
by his close friend, Napoleon 111

In short, the exhibit disclosed a wealth
of unexpected treasures, unearthed
many fargotten records and
documents, and encouraged
widespread participation throughout
the Archdiocese. As a rather surprising
side benefit, the Seton Hall archives

were enriched. Archbishop Borders of
Baltimore, for example, presented
Bishop Bayley's diocesan scrapbook
(1855-1872) to Msgr. Field at the 125th
anniversary Mass, and this valuable
documentary treasure now resides in
McLaughlin Library, The exhibit also
prompted a northern New Jersey fami-
Iy to remove the birth, baptismal, and
marriage registers of an early nine-
teenth-century Catholic parish from
their resting places in the family attic
and deposit them at Seton Hall.

The astounding Museum attendance,
recognition received from historical
and learned societies throughout the
metropolitan area, and growing
historical consciousness fostered
among both clerics and laymen
established the validity and worth of
the NJCHRC project at a very early
stage and served as an impetus for
future growth.
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